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Diamond Williams 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Tuesday, June 28,201 1 4 5 3  PM 

Steve Lubertoui; JRStover@uiwater.corn; Kirsten Weeks; Durham, Rick; Patrick Flynn; 
jdwilliams@uiwater.cm; frank seidman; dswain@milianswain.cm; Keino Young; Bart Fletcher; Dale Buys; 
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli 
Docket No.: 100426-WS; Lake Utility Swvices, Inc. Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 25 (Supplemental Response to Staffs 7th Data Request).ltr.O6-28-2011 .pdf 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@,rsbattomevs.com 

Docket No.: 100426-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake 
County by Lake Utility Service, Inc. 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

2 page letter and 2 page attachment 

Supplemental Response to Staffs Seventh Data Request Item Nos. 3(a) and 3(e) 

MICHELE PARKS 
PARALEGAL for Martin S. Friedman, Christian Cy. Miircelli a n d  Bridget M. Grimsley 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
www.rsbattornevs.com 

" ' T O I U i V S  , C C b % S i i O R i  

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. if you are not the intended recipient. 
you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy. use or disseminate f i i i  email or any attachments to it. if you have received this ernail in error, 
pieare notify YI immediately by return mail or by telephone at (8881- 877-6555 and delete the original and ail copier of this tranfmifiion, including any 
attachments. Thank you. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To emure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. ~ 0 . 3 3  - 10.37, 
et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including ;machments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended o I 
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penakies. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in 
promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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Muror S. Rnoyur, PA 
JOHN J. Rwsm, PA. 
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June 28,2011 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.194 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a supplemental response of 
Lake Utility Services, lnc. to Staff's seventh data request, Items No. 3(a) and No. 3(e) 
updating rate case expense. The revised Schedule B-10 should supplant the revised 
Schedule B-10 filed with the Utility':; response on June 24, 2011. The estimate to 
complete enclosed herein supports the revisions to the revised Schedule B-10. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

< fi CHRISTIANW. MARCELLI 

For the Firm 

cwM/tlC 
Enclosures 

~~ 

766 N. SUN D m  Sum 4030, LUE MUY, FLORIDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 B u u c ; r o ~ ~  PINES D m ,  TNM-LUSEE. FWUDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 6564029 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
June 28,2011 
Page 2 

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs 
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Keino Young, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Bart Fletcher, Division of Econonlic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Steve Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

Rosc, Sunilstrorn & Bcntlcy, U P  
766 N. Sm D m  S~JI'IQ 4030, Lm Mw. F w m  32746 





Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 100426-WS 
Response to Staffs Seventh Data Request - Milian, Swain & Associates, Inc. 

Actual hours not billed: 
In addition to the invoices already provided, additional actual time has already been spent as of 
June 9, 2011 and will be billed as part of the July 2011 Invoice: 

Hours DescriDtion 

8.5 Review OPC Interrogatories, researching and preparing response, discussion with 
client and legal and follow-up. 

Providing support to client for response to StafPs Seventh Data Request 3.75 

Principal: Deborah Swain - 1.25 hour @ $200.00 
Senior Staff Accountant: Maria Bravo -11 Iiours @ $150.00 

= $ 250.00 
= $1.650.00 

Total = $1,900.00 

Estimate of additional hours and cost to complete: 

Hours DescriDtion 

5.0 Provide support and necessary documentation to client in preparation for Agenda. 

40.0 Provide support with rtisponses to PSC staff and OPC; review staff 
recommendations, review I'AA Order; discussion with client and legal regarding 
recommendations and PAA Order. Testing final approved revenue requirements 
and resulting staff proposed rates, including suppression calculations. 

- 
45.0 Total Hours to Complete 

Principal: Deborah Swain - 5 hours @ $200.00 = $ 1,000.00 
= $ 5,700.00 
= $ 300.00 

Total = $ 7,000.00 

Senior Staff Accountant: Maria Bravo - 38 hours @ $150.00 
Senior Staff Accountant: Cynthia Yapp - 2 hours @ $150.00 


